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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Senator Roy Quinata <officeofsenatorquinata@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 10:39 AM
To: phnotice@guamlegislature.org
Cc: Ed Pocaigue; Joe San Agustin; Guam Legislature Clerks
Subject: Notice of Presentation - Resolution No. 101-37 (LS).
Attachments: Presentation Memo Res No. 101-37 (LS) 5.6.23.pdf

May 3, 2023 
   
MEMORANDUM 
   
To: All Members of I Minaʹtrentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
  
 From: Senator Roy A. B. Quinata 
   
Subject: Notice of Presentation - Resolution No. 101-37 (LS) 
   
Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 

 Please join me in presenting Resolution No. 101-37 (LS) - “Relative to recognizing the Guam Chamber of 
Commerce on its Ninety-ninth (99th) Year Anniversary; and commending the organization for advocating for
better opportunities for our local businesses to prosper and enhance the economic welfare of our island
community,” on Thursday, May 6, 2023, at 9:00 p.m. and will take place at the Dusit Thani Resort, 6th Floor --
Grand Ballroom. 

Be advised that this is a time-scheduled presentation. 

I look forward to your attendance and participation. 

 Si Yu’os Ma'åse' 
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